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MEMORANDUM
TO: UWI-Mona Campus Community
FROM: CAMPUS REGISTRAR
DATE: April 27, 2021
RE: Registration and Payment Schedule - Summer School 2020/2021
Date Activity

May 16, 2021

Online registration Site opens

June 4, 2021

Payment Deadline for Fees

May 31, 2021

Summer School Teaching Begins

May 31 - June 13, 2021

Registration & Adjustments (Without Penalty)

June 13, 2021

Online Registration Site closes to Students
(Online course registration on SAS closes at 11:59 p.m.)

June 14 - June 27, 2021

Late Addition of Courses (with penalty)

Late Registration Penalty Fine ($1,000)

Can add courses via the Late Registration Penalty Process, but CANNOT
DROP COURSES

June 14 - June 18, 2021

Mid-Semester Assessment Period

June 28 - July 9, 2021

Late Addition of Courses (with penalty)

Late Registration Penalty Fine ($2,000)

Can add courses via the Late Registration Penalty Process, but CANNOT
DROP COURSES

July 9, 2021

Teaching Ends

July 12 - July 23, 2021

Summer School/ Re-sits /Supplemental Examinations

July 23, 2021

Summer School Ends

DONOVAN STANBERRY




